
Dean Cooper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Moore, Amy [Amy.Moore@psc.mo.govj 
Friday, September 27, 2013 2:24PM 
Dean Cooper 
'Baker, Christina'; 'Dale Johansen' 
RE: SR-2013·0321 and WR-2013-0322 

StafFs Response to DR1 from LCSW: 

To the best of StafFs knowledge, the following utilities, regulated and unregulated, have some level of AMR technology 
in use or in the process of installation: 
Lincoln County 
Tri-States 
MAWC 
'Raytown 
Callaway PWD 1 
Callaway PWD 2 
City of Hermann 
City of Wentzville 
PWD No. 9 of Cass County- Harrisonville 
Monroe County PWSD #2 
Marion County 
Savannah 
PWSD #1 of Franklin County in Krakow 
Camden County PWSD #1 

From: Dean Cooper [mai!to:dcoooer®brvdon!aw,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Moore, Amy 
Cc: 'Baker, Christina'; 'Dale Johansen' 
Subject: SR-2013-()321 and WR-2013-0322 

Amy- Please treat the following as a data request fonhe Staff of the Commission served on behalf of Lincoln County 
Sewer & Water, LLC in the above-referenced cases. We are primarily interested in what is known by water and sewer 
department personnel. I understand some of those folks are out of town. feel free to delay your response until you 
have the opportunity to inquire of those persons upon their return. 

DR 1- Please identify any Missouri water systems (regulated or unregulated), of which you are aware, that utilize 
automated meter reading (AMR) technology or radio read meter technology? 

Dean L. Cooper 
Brydon, Swearengen & England P.C. 
Jefferson City, MO 
573.635.7166 
www. brydonlaw.com 
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